

Every Joule Counts note

From: "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 22 Sep 2017 17:07:45 -0400
Attachments: 2017-09-20 Every Joule Counts Comparison.docx (36.93 kB)

Hi Deputy,

CoS had asked for staff to review the ECO's [Every Joule Counts: Ontario's Energy Use and Conservation Year in Review](#), Volume Two of the 2016/17 Annual Energy Conservation Progress Report, and provide analysis on how it aligns with CDM and DSM frameworks, Green Ontario Fund and other policy initiatives.

Staff prepared the attached summary.

Okay to share with MO?

Thanks,
Alexa

Alexa Pagel | Senior Policy Advisor | Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-325-2371 E: alexa.pagel@ontario.ca